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Row 1—M. Ogletree, A. Rousseau, R. Jackson, J. Samples, Lee Cann, G. Combs, P. Jones, M. Hackett, M. Edwards, E Vassar.

Row 2—N. Shearer, P. Roberts, R. Young, R. James, W. Morris, H. Angel, G. Carnes, B. Russo, H. Dennis, Mr. Solomon, H.

Gover, C. McLemore, V. Stephens, B. Hunter.

The Audio-Visual Aids Club was organized
in 1941. In the fall of 1951 Mr. Solomon
became its director, and this year Wood-
ward has probably had the largest and best
AVA staff in the city, with $8,000 worth
of equipment under its care. The AVA
club uses twenty pieces of equipment each

day — motion picture projectors, slide pic-
ture projectors, film strip projectors, opaque
projectors, tape recorders, radios, phono-
graphs, and public address system equip-
ment. The club consists of 30 masters and
20 apprentices. The masters are experi-
enced AVAiders, who are teaching the

apprentices how to operate the machines.

In order to qualify as a master you must

be able to operate every type of audio-
visual aids equipment, and must have
served in the organization for at least a

half year. The students who make up the
staff give up their study halls in order to

do this work. This year for the first time

they received pins in recognition of their
service. This year's officers were: Presi-

dent, Ray James; Vice President, Jack

Samples; Secretaries, Virginia Stephens
and Bernice Hunter. Officers elected for
1952-53 are: President, Howard Angel;
Vice President, Arnold Gregg; Secretaries,
Virginia Stephens and Bernice Hunter.

LUNCHROOM SQUAD

Row 1—E. Williams, A. Frazier, G. Whitaker, G. Stallworth, R. James, J. Somori, R. Claunch, W. Evans, R. Kelley, G. Franklin, C. Marlin, R. Byrd.
Row 2—R. Clayton, S. Benton, A. Battle, M. Gilliam, S. Crew, A. Brown, G. Simms, M. Williams, A. Harris, V. Aaron, J. Wright, D. McBeth,

G. Storey, A. Miller, J. Arkin, Miss Anderson, J. Race, J. Bratton, V: Daniels, T. Pyrge, B. Venable.
Row 3—C. Williams, E. Edwards, B. Smyth, F. Hargrove, R. Jackson, S. Broughton, R. Routt, R. Cesler.


